
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: City Council Member For Ward 

From: JerrilyR. Kress, FAIA rz 
Director 

Date: !DEC 2 0 2006 
. i 

Re: Notice of Filing Date: /2,, /;.<fo,h Case No. __ ;_· _J_& __ o_o __ _ 

This is to inform you that the above-numbered case has been filed before the Board of 

Zoning Adjustment for zoning relief. The property that is the subject of this case is within 

your Ward. Therefore, I am attaching a copy of the case, as 'this will affect your Ward. For 

additional information, please contact the Office of Zoning at (202) 727-6311. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DA TE: 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
District of Columbia 

J 1 (oOO" CASE NO •. _______ _ 

EXHIBIT NO.,_ .. -·--~-L--....................... 

-------------

441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 

Telephone: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072 E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcoz.dc.gov 

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.17600
EXHIBIT NO.17

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.17600
EXHIBIT NO.17


